Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:24 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Request

Attachments: VW Jetta SKH30xxx - 2.JPG; VW Jetta SKH30xxx.jpg; LTA Rebates 120421.pdf; Road

Tax Payable.pdf

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide urgent valuation for the below damaged vehicle. The vehicle is in our garage at No 1 Bukit
Batok Crescent (Level 10 Rooftop) Wcega Plaza S658064:-

1) SKH30xxx — Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI, road tax expiry 25 Nov 2020.

Copy of vehicle registration detail, road tax expiry with payable amount and photos of the damage vehicles for your
reference.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

SEEICRETTE, T SRt
From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 5:09 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel —6878 9026

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 10:58 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ilkkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,
The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SKH 30xxx MV: $25K FS: $22.9K

As at April 2021

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 10:18 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation Request




Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

We refer to email of 6 April 2021.
Please provide with update.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 9026

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:24 PM
To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'valuation@lkkauto.com' <valuation@lkkauto.com>
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

1) SKH30xxx —Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI, road tax expiry 25 Nov 2020.

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Mar 2021

Singapore NRIC
853F

SKH3024P

No

12 Apr 2021
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623G5
White

2012

CAXC35551
WVWZZZ16ZDM019462
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$20,641.00

26 Nov 2012

26 Nov 2012

0
$20,64100 4 0’5 Lo

Yes
25 Nov 2022
$11,352.00

25 Nov 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$71,001.00

$11,498.00

$22,850.00

p (00
OK
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Road Tax Payable / Prerequisite(s) To Fulfil

Please Note :

Road Tax can only be renewed at LTA, AXS and Internet.

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Mar 2021.

Vehicle Particulars
Vehicle No.:

Current Road Tax Expiry Date:

New Road Tax Start Date:

New Road Tax Expiry Date;
GIRO Deduction Details

SKH3024P

25 Nov 2020
26 Nov 2020
25 May 2021

This vehicle's road tax has expired and will not be renewed by GIRO this round.

Please meet the road tax renewal prerequisites listed below and renew the road tax via onemotoring.Ita.gov.sg or any AXS channel as soon as

possible.

Do not use or drive the vehicle until the road tax is renewed.
Prerequisites (Updating of records may take about 3 working days)

Sufficient Insurance Coverage :

Net Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Amount:

Nett Road Tax Amount:
Amount Payable

Nett Road Tax Amount:
Total Late Renewal Fee:

Total Amount Payable

Late Renewal Fees Payable From

26 Nov 2020
26 Dec 2020
09 Feb 2021
26 Feb 2021
Message

Amount Before GST
(S$)

310.00

240.00

Late Renewal Fees

(s$)

20.00
70.00
90.00
240.00

No

GST Amount
(S$)

Total Amount with Late
Renewal Fee

(S%)

330.00

380.00

400,00

550.00

Amount
(S$)
310.00
310.00

Amount After GST
(s$)

310.00

240.00

550.00

The Government will grant road tax rebates for petrol and petrol-hybrid vehicles for a one-year period from
1 August 2021 to 31 July 2022. The current enquiry result does not include the road tax rebate from 1 August
2021 to 31 July 2022. Please refer to the Press Release for more information.
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